

ANDREW MACINTYRE

DIRECTOR OF SCIENTIFIC PROJECT MANAGEMENT & CLIENT SERVICES

PROFILE



OVERVIEW

Dr. Macintyre brings over 20 years of expertise in immunological research and 15 years of industry experience, having worked in a wide variety of international environments developing, validating and executing assays for pharmacokinetic, immunogenicity and biomarker assessments.

PUBLICATIONS

Published Articles: 14

EXPERIENCE

Director of Scientific Project Management & Client Services • Intertek Pharmaceutical Services • 2017 – Present

Provide leadership to project staff to ensure successful project completion. Oversee operational resources, pricing structure, accuracy of Work in Progress, invoicing, and account receivables. Ensure effective teamwork across project team. Collaborate with key stakeholders to initiate and implement process improvement on project management to support project delivery and operational excellence. Lead a team of Client Service Managers. Provide scientific and technical guidance to clients in development of project proposal and study management. Effectively manage communication with clients. Maintain high standards of customer relations and service.

Director of Immunobiology • ABL Inc. • 2015 – 2017

Oversaw work produced by preclinical and clinical study teams. Ensured compliance for all studies. Provided leadership to staff and in choosing tactics used in the performance of R&D laboratory functions. Served as Study Director and Principal Investigator for clinical studies. Reviewed and responded to quality assurance reports. Wrote and approved laboratory documents. Controlled production costs. Reviewed and monitored laboratory technologies and operating procedures.

Director of Research & Development • Pacific Biomarkers • 2013 – 2015

Managed R&D lab personnel. Provided scientific writing and communication skills for presentations, reports and scientific publications. Wrote and approved laboratory documents. Reviewed and responded to quality assurance reports. Worked with team to select, validate and implement new laboratory tests. Controlled production costs. Served as Study Director. Reviewed safety reports and helped to maintain a safe laboratory environment.

Director of Research & Development • CareFusion • 2011 – 2013

Served as primary medical/scientific liaison and other functional areas, including global project teams. Built a team of scientists responsible for execution of development programs. Provided medical input/writing for data preparation, analysis, report writing, regulatory documents,



andrew.macintyre@intertek.com



+1 619-318-7373



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrewmacintyre/>





clinical study documents, and overall clinical data sets. Assisted with preparation of scientific papers and presentations. Interfaced with regulatory agencies on clinical issues. Coordinated and oversaw execution of drug safety process. Managed internal drug safety staff. Responsible for identification and development of standard and custom preclinical models, and in vitro test development and implementation.

Consultant • 2010 – 2017

Developed and implemented strategic plans, policies and procedures. Built preclinical and clinical strategies including assay development on various platforms. Designed and developed assays from discovery to GMP. Designed, monitored and interpreted results of preclinical and clinical safety studies and protocol construction. Wrote and reviewed reports, prepared documents in various formats.

Director of Analytical Biology • SNBL • 2009 – 2010

Provided leadership and guidance on laboratory services and development. Maintained and monitored GLP and GCP compliance, study schedules, and process improvement. Assisted with design of experiment optimization of immunoassays. Developed and implemented strategic plans, policies and procedures, and managed budget. Collaborated with Senior Management to formulate and establish new marketing paradigms.

EDUCATION

Ph.D. • 1999 • University of Liverpool

Veterinary Pathology

M.Sc. • 1995 • Manchester Metropolitan University

Clinical Immunology

MB ChB/B.Sc. (Hons) • 1987 • University of Liverpool

Medicine

BSv (Hons) • 1985 • University of Liverpool

Applied Biology



andrew.macintyre@intertek.com



+1 619-318-7373



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrewmacintyre/>



andrew.macintyre@intertek.com



+1 619-318-7373



<https://www.linkedin.com/in/andrewmacintyre/>